STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
TONEY ANAYA - POST OFFICE BOX 2088
SaveRnon December 23, 1986 SANTA FE.NEW MEXICO 87501
(5051 827-5800

Mr. Patrick ©. Hegarty Re: CASE NO. 9029

Landman ORDER NO. R-83¢7

ferrion 0Oil & Cas Corporation

P. 0. Zox 340 Applicant:

Farnington, Yew “Mexico 87499
Merrion 0il and Gas Corporation

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Sincerely,

R. L. STAMETS
Director

RLS/fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD X
Artesia OCD pie
Aztec OCD ¥

Other




PH. 505-327-9801
S M»«Eﬂﬂm On-& Gas CoRPORATION

€10 RE[LLY AVE « P.O. Box 840

FARMINGTbN ‘NEW MExico 87499

P

RS

December 1, 1986 P

0.
New Mexico 0il Conservation Division W /V

Attn: Mike Stogner

P.0. Box 2088 ' ; A
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 ': ’P 2
Re: Dismissal of Huffman Deep Ranch Hearing \\x [ 7”;§

- -
Dear Mike:

Pursuant to a telephone conversation of this date with
Florence, please be advised that we wish the hearing concern-
ing the Huffman Deep Ranch be dismissed.

If anything further is needed here please advise.

Sincerely,

MERRION OIL & GAS CORPORATION

atrick B. Heg:ﬁt;t?

Landman

PBH:tb



PH. 505-325-5093
MerRION OiL & GAs CORPORATION

P. O. Box 840
FArRMINGTON, NEW MEXico 87499

Novenber 3, 1986

CC [/L/j/Q TC20

NMOCD

Attn: Florene Davidson
P.D. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Continuation of Examiner Hearing
Docket 90-20

Dear Ms. Davidson:
In a telephone conversation with Diane Terez we have
requested continuation of the above captioned docket. If
anything further is needed in this regard please advise.
Sincerely,
MERRION..OIL & GAS CORPORATION

7

mdqmr

Patrick B. Hegarty
Landman

PBH: tb



MEeRrrION OIL & GAs CORPORATION

610 REILLY AVE. « P. O. Box 840

FARMINGTON, NEW MEXicOo 87499

October 8, 1986

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
Attn: Mike Stogner
P.0. Box 2088

PH. 505-327-9801

Santa fFe, New Mexico 87504 - y 7,

Re: Request for Hearing
Huffman Ranch Deep [init

Dear Mike:

Yesterday we sent to you our Huffman Ranch Deep Unit land
map. We are currently seeking BLM designation of said unit
which we hope to obtain this week. In order to get approval
of said unit we will need to schedule an OCD hearing. From
our telephone conversation I wunderstand that this request
must be to you in writing before October 14. Therefore we
hereby request to be put on the docket for November 5 for
consideration of the aforementioned unit.

If you need anything further in this regard please advise.
Sincerely,

MERRION OIL AND GAS CORP.

il %7
Patrick B. lé%ty

Landman

PBH:tb



